Environment & Resident Experience Ha rinaey

LONDON

Date: 1% April 2025
Ourref: WK/625029

Alemseged Gebreyes
Via Email

Dear Alemseged Gebreyes,

Re: LICENSING ACT 20083:
OBJECTION NOTICE ON A TENS — DIAMOND LOUNGE, 288 WEST GREEN ROAD,
TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N15 3QR.

On 28t March 2025 the Licensing Authority received from you Alemseged
Gebreyes, a notification in respect of proposed temporary licensable activities
due to take place on 20" to 215t April 2025 at Diamond Lounge, 288 West Green
Road, Tottenham, London N15 3QR. The licensing authority has received an
objection under section 104(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”).

The objection which applies is indicated by an “X” in the following table.

Objection Insert “X” as
applicable

A chief officer of police for any police area in which the
premises are situated is satisfied that allowing the premises
to be used in accordance with the notice would undermine a
licensing objective.

A local authority exercising environmental health functions
for the area in which the premises are situated is satisfied X
that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the
notice would undermine a licensing objective.

A copy of this notice will be sent to the chief of police and the local authority exercising
environmental health functions for the area in which the premises specified in the
temporary event notice you gave is situated.

You are reminded that under section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, a person commits
an offence if he carries on a licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than
under and in accordance with an authorisation; or if he knowingly allows a licensable
activity to be so carried on. A person convicted of such an offence is liable to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding £20,000,
or to both.

Please inform us immediately if you wish to appeal to the Licensing Sub Committee.

Yours sincerely, .
Daliah Barrett Licensing Team
aha Level 4, Alex House

Licensing Team Leader 10 Station Road
London, N22 7TR

T 020 8489 8232
E www.haringey.gov.uk
licensing@haringey.gov.uk



With reference to the above premises, the Noise & Nuisance Team will be rejecting the
Temporary Event Notice.

Dear Licensing
RE: TENS- Diamond Lounge 20 to 21-04-25

As the responsible authority for the council’s Noise and Nuisance Team, we submit the
following representation regarding the Temporary Event Notice (TEN).

The applicant has requested a terminal hour of 4:30 AM. We are concerned that such a
late terminal hour may lead to noise disturbances that could negatively impact nearby
residents. Our responsibility is to ensure that all events do not adversely affect the
quality of life for residents. The applicant has stated their intention to provide regulated
entertainment until 4:00 AM, which is likely to result in complaints from residents.

The only details provided on the form indicate that the event will host up to 60 patrons
for Easter and the breaking of fast. However, there is no mention of how the event will
be managed, such as security measures or strategies to reduce the impact of noise

The council has previously received complaints about loud music and the premises
operating until 5:00 AM. Although these complaints were not substantiated at the time,
given the late terminal hour of the event, we lack confidence that the premises
management can uphold the licensing objectives for the prevention of public nuisance.

Therefore, we recommend the refusal of this TEN, as we do not believe they will be
able to uphold the licensing objective for public nuisance.

Kind Regards
Charlene Thorneycroft
Noise and Nuisance Officer

Haringey

LONDON

9th Floor, Alexandra House
10 Station Road
Wood Green, London, N22 7TY

Email - Charlene. Thorneycroft@haringey.qgov.uk
Mobile — 07816 112493
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